From: Pemberton, Layne

To:

Subject: AR0000752 ECC written certification of full compliance Amd 1
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David,

The following written certification has not been received:

/AR0000752 EL DORADO CHEMICAL DAVID SARTAIN, ENVIR 870-863- Major CAO 18-085 = Achieve Final Compliance With Emission 12/25/2018  Within thirty (30) calendar days of the.
i fi effective date of this Order.
COMPANY COORD 1400 or Discharge Limits (1-A-CS017)
Respondent shall submit to the Department &
witten certification stating

that is in full

and will

permitted effluent limits on a consistent

It looks as though that there have been no effluent violations since 6/2018, this should satisfy that conditions of the CAO.

Thank you,

Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
Oftfice of Water Quality
Ph: 501-682-0664, Fax: 501-682-0880
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